
Sent: 9/23/2025 8:00:34 AM

From: agreenberg@fatetx.gov <agreenberg@fatetx.gov
To: "Michael" 
Cc: "Mark" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Executive Session Meeting for DPS

I’m happy to be the second. 

Thank you,
Andrew Greenberg
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2025, at 4:27 PM, Michael Kovacs <mkovacs@fatetx.gov> wrote:

 
Roger that.  
 
Michael W. Kovacs | City Manager | City of Fate
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NOTICE—This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an addressee or otherwise authorized to receive this message, you should 
not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this e-mail or any information 
contained in the message.  If you have received this material in error, please advise 
the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.  
ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS— A “Reply to All” of this e-mail could lead to violations 
of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  Please reply only to the sender.  Please note that 
any correspondence, such as e-mail or letters, sent to City staff or City officials may 
become public record and made available for Public/Media review.
 
From: Mark Harper <mharper@fatetx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Michael Kovacs <mkovacs@fatetx.gov>
Cc: Andrew Greenberg <agreenberg@fatetx.gov>
Subject: Re: Executive Session Meeting for DPS
 
Yes however it legally needs to be. 

http://www.facebook.com/cityoffate
http://twitter.com/CityOfFate
http://www.youtube.com/user/CityOfFate
http://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-fate?trk=hb_tab_compy_id_2685117


From: Michael Kovacs <mkovacs@fatetx.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 4:26 PM
To: Mark Harper <mharper@fatetx.gov>
Cc: Andrew Greenberg <agreenberg@fatetx.gov>
Subject: RE: Executive Session Meeting for DPS 
 
Mark,
 
If the Executive Session is regarding Chief Lombard, I will need to list his position title per open meetings 
as he is an employee of significant rank (the charter allows this sort of input to the City Manager).  Is that 
OK with you?  I’ll also talk with Leigh and Jennifer on any legal needs and let you know what we must do.
 
Andrew, can you confirm your second?
 
Michael
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 4:19 PM
To: Michael Kovacs <mkovacs@fatetx.gov>
Cc: Andrew Greenberg <agreenberg@fatetx.gov>
Subject: Executive Session Meeting for DPS
 
Please add to the agenda for the firs meeting in November to discuss the DPS personal issues.
 
 
Mayor Greenberg will be my second.  
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Sent: 9/23/2025 8:00:45 AM

From: Andrew Greenberg <agreenberg@fatetx.gov
To: "Michael" 
Cc: "Mark" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Executive Session Meeting for DPS
Attachments
:

image001.png ,image002.png ,image003.png 
,image004.png ,image005.png 

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
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